Consultation Questions for Modification Proposal P100

Company:

Parties represented:

Question
Response




Q. If P100 were implemented, how would Parties and Licence Exemptable Generators be affected in practice?
Views:

Q.  Do you agree with the Proposer’s view that there would be no dis-benefit for Suppliers as a result of P100? 
YES / NO

Rationale:

Q. Do you agree with the Proposer’s view that Licence Exemptable Generators currently stand in a handicapped bargaining position with respect to large Suppliers? If so, do you believe that P100 would resolve this issue?
YES / NO

Rationale:

Q. Do you agree with the Proposer’s view that (given the current baseline) small suppliers, consolidators and Licence Exemptable Generators face a competitive disadvantage against other suppliers and generators? If so, do you believe that P100 would resolve this issue?
YES / NO

Comments:

Q. Would you like to comment on the analysis undertaken by the P100 SSMG concerning embedded benefits?
YES / NO

Comments:

Q. Bearing in mind your previous replies and the arguments outlined in the draft Assessment Report (Section 4.5 and Annexes 2 & 3), do you believe that P100 would better facilitate BSC Objectives (c) and (d)?
YES / NO

Rationale:

Would you like to make any further comments relevant to the Assessment Procedure for P100?



Please return responses to modifications@elexon.co.uk by 5pm on Tuesday 26 November 2002.  Reponses should be entitled ‘P100 Assessment Consultation’.

